
 
Law/Criminal Justice 

Updated August 2008 
 
Looking for information on the United States government?  Do you want to find the State of Oklahoma 
statutes? Need to find research on Supreme Court decisions? These and other questions can be 
answered with the aid of the resources listed below.  If you have additional questions, ask the librarians. 
They are ready to assist you in finding the information you need. 
  

Reference Books 
 
• Atlas of Crime 

R 364.9730904 At655 
• Black’s Law Dictionary 

R 340.03 B561b7 
• City Crime Rankings 

R 364.042 C4985 
• Constitutional Law Dictionary 

342.73 C361c 
• Crime Dictionary 

R 364.03 D466c 
• Crime in the United States 

Online  
• Crime State Rankings 

Ref Desk 364 C869 
• Dictionary of American Penology 

R 365.973 W675d 
• Encyclopedia of American Crime 

R 364.97303 Si215e2 
• Encyclopedia of American Prisons 

R 365.973 En195 
• Encyclopedia of Assassinations 

R 364.1524 Si215e 2001 
• Encyclopedia of Capital Punishment in the 

U.S. 
R 364.66097303 P182e 

• Encyclopedia of Crime and Justice 
R 364.03 En194 2002 

• Encyclopedia of Criminology and Deviant 
Behavior 
R 364.03 En196 

• Encyclopedia of Human Rights 
R 323.403 En195 

• Encyclopedia of Serial Killers 
R 364.152303 N485e 2000 

• Encyclopedia of Terrorism 
R 301.633 C733e 

• Encyclopedia of the American Constitution 
R 342.73 En195 2000 

• Encyclopedia of the American Judicial 
System 
R 349.7303 En195  

 
 

• Encyclopedia of the U.S. Supreme Court 
R 347.7326 En195 2001 

• Encyclopedia of Women and Crime 
R 364.082 En195 

• Great American Trials 
R 347.737 G799 2002 

• Great World Trials 
R 347.07 G78694 

• Historic U.S. Court Cases, 1690-1990 
R 349.730264 H629 2001 

• International Encyclopedia of Secret 
Societies and Fraternal Orders 
R 366.03 Ax225i 

• Landmark Decisions of the U.S. Supreme 
Court 
R 347.7326 F4957L 

• Mafia Encyclopedia 
R 364.10603 Si215m2 

• National Survey of State Laws 
R 349.73 L5334n 

• Oklahoma Statutes 
R 345.2 Ok41s 2001 

• Oxford Dictionary of American Legal 
Quotations 
R 349.73 Ox255 

• Sourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics 
R 364.973 B9524 2003 

• State Rankings: A Statistical View of the 50 
United States 
R 317.3 St297 

• Supreme Court, A to Z 
R 347.732603 Su769 2003 

• Violence in America: An Encyclopedia 
R 301.63 V811 1999 

• West’s Encyclopedia of American Law 
R 348.7303 W52 1998 

• World Almanac and Book of Facts 
R 317.3 W89 

 

Books 
 
• 320 Political Science  
• 340 Law 
 
 



 
GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS 
 
• D Defense Dept. 
• J Justice Dept. 
• Ju Judiciary 
• S State Dept. 
 

Articles 
 
Article databases can be found at 
(http://www.swosu.edu/library/) 
 
• Academic Search Complete (EbscoHost) 
• America: History and Life (ABC – CLIO) 
• CQ Researcher (CQ Press) 
• Issues and Controversies (FACTS.com) 
• JSTOR 
• LexisNexis Academic  
• PsycINFO 
• PsycARTICLES 
• WorldCat (FirstSearch) 
 
For a complete list of periodicals owned by the 
library, look at the Periodical List 
(http://www.swosu.edu/library/) 
 

Internet Resources 
 
• AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION 

http://www.abanet.org 
• BUREAU OF JUSTICE STATISTICS 

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ 
• CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

http://www.cia.gov/ 
• DEFENSELINK 

http://www.defenselink.mil/ 
• DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 

SECURITY 
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/ 

• FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
http://www.fbi.gov/ 

• FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS 
http://www.bop.gov/ 

• FEDERAL JUDICIAL CENTER 
http://www.fjc.gov/ 

• FINDLAW 
http://www.findlaw.com/ 

• GUIDE TO EUROPEAN LEGAL 
DATABASES 

 http://www.llrx.com/features/ 
europenew.htm 

• GUIDE TO MAJOR LAW PUBLISHERS 
http://www.courts.com 

• HIEROS GAMOS-LAW & LEGAL 
RESEARCH CENTER 
http://www.hg.org 

• INTERPOL 
http://www.interpol.int/ 

 
• MARTINDALE HUBBLE LEGAL 

DIRECTORY 
• http://www.martindale.com/xp/legal/Abou

t_Martindale/Products_and_Services/The
_Martindale-
Hubbell_Law_Directories/intro.xml 

• NATIONAL CENTER FOR MISSING AND 
EXPLOITED CHILDREN 
http://www.missingkids.com/ 

• NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF JUSTICE 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/ 

• NATIVE AMERICAN LEGAL RESOURCES 
http://www.law.ou.edu/native/ 
index.shtml 

• OFFICE OF THE LAW REVISION 
COUNSEL 
http://uscode.house.gov 

• OKLAHOMA BAR ASSOCIATION 
http://www.okbar.org 

• OKLAHOMA COURT OF CRIMINAL 
APPEALS 
http://www.occa.state.ok.us 

• OKLAHOMA PUBLIC LEGAL RESEARCH 
SYSTEM 
http://www.oklegal.onenet.net 

• OKLAHOMA STATE COURTS NETWORK 
http://www.oscn.net/applications/oscn/ 
start.asp 

• STANFORD PRISON EXPERIMENT 
 http://www.prisonexp.org 
• SUPREME COURT COLLECTION 

http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/ 
index.html 

• SUPREME COURT DECISIONS, 1937-
1975 
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/ 
supcrt/index.html 

• TOPICAL INDEX: STATE STATUES ON 
THE INTERNET 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/topics/ 
state_statutes.html 

• TRIBAL COURT CLEARINGHOUSE 
 http://www.tribal-institute.org 
• U.S. CODE 

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/uscode/ 
index.html 

• U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
http://www.usdoj.gov/ 

• U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
http://www.state.gov/ 

• U.S. DRUG ENFORCEMENT 
ADMINISTRATION (DEA) 
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/ 

• U.S. MARSHALS SERVICE 
http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals/ 

• U.S. SUPREME COURT  
http://www.supremecourtus.gov/ 

• WASHLAW WEB: LEGAL RESEARCH ON 
THE WEB 
http://www.washlaw.edu/ 
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